Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meetrng Agenda

We strive lo create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals

@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to Increase student achievement

¥ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed

@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
€ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: February 14, 2024
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems '

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance (Superintendent)

N |

Comments from the Public
3. Communrcatrons
4, Approval of Mrnutes

Regular Meeting of January 10, 2024

Special Meeting of January 17, 2024 (Budget Seminar)
Special Meeting of January 24, 2024 (Budget Seminar)
Specral Meetlng of January 31 2024 (Budget Semrnar)

5. Opportunrty to Add or Delete Agenda Items
6. Celebratrons N|ck Caruso/CABE ProfessronaI DeveIopment/New BOE Member Tralnrng

7. Reports
A. Chairperson's Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report
C. Principal's Report
D. Financial Report
E. L|a|son Reports

8. Items for Drscussron & Actlons

A. ltem: 2024-2025 Budget
Action: Accept 2024-2025 Proposed Budget

B. Item: Policy 4117.6 Exit Survey/Interviews — Second Reading
Action: Accept Policy 4117.6 Exit Survey/Interviews i

C. ltem: BOE/BOF Joint Policy Update

Actron Possrble Actron

9. Other Actlon Items

10. Upcomrng Meetrngs
e Regular Board Meeting — March 13, 2024
o Items for Next Meetlng

1 1 Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
htips://us02web.zoom.us/i/87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamo0ONOJVYWKFOQTO09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
January 10, 2024

Unapproved Draft
Page 1of3

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, January 10, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith (virtual), Gerard Cremé, Steven Fuss

(virtual), Caitlin Greenhouse, Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden (virtual)

Members Absent:
Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance
Others: Joanne Hebert (virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual)
1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Comments from the Public — None.
Communications — None,
Approval of Minutes

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 13, 2023 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

G. Cremé made a motion to approve the minutes from the January 3, 2024 Special
Board of Education meeting, seconded by C. Greenhouse. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items
B. Lanzieri requested that discussion regarding pulse surveys for teachers be added to

agenda item 8B. No vote taken

Celebrations — None.



AES BOE Meeting

January 10,

2024

Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 3

7. Reports

A.

Chairperson’s Oral Report — Checked in to see what the BOE member’s feelings
were from the first budget meeting held Jan. 3, 2024. Discussion among BOE
members regarding budget process and community engagement. Met with Supt.
Bruneau, S. Campbell (custodian) and E. Anderson last week; Town’s intention is to
put money aside for the BOE for capital projects. Areas of concern to be addressed
first include plumbing and elevator. Additional concerns include blacktop crack
sealing, parking lots (paving of upper lot in spring, and lower lot down the road), as
well as updating lighting to LED (down the road), and work on the roof and boiler
system in the long distance.

Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau noted the capital projects discussed in
Chairperson Willard’s report will be included in the Town’s budget, not planned for
the BOE budget. Supt. Bruneau addressed concerns about timing of slide shows and
presentations being posted online. She explained the process on how these are posted
through a service that ensures they are accessible so it can take a few days.
Curriculum and instruction professional development coming up, working on safety
and security professional development. Going through CABE and Shipman &
Goodwin recommendations on new legislation so we know what policies need to be
updated. No new information on grants.

Principal’s Report — Principal Parker spoke about PreK/K enrollment. May look
different this year due to the change in age requirements. Anticipate four new
children this month and one the following, for a total school enrollment of 218. Have
a professional development day on Tuesday, will be working with Barb Golab,
reading consultant, who will help to personalize the information on Science of
Reading to be relevant to our classes. Also participating in 10-day mandatory state
Science of Reading PD. Working on NAEYC accreditation, submitting on February
1, then a 90-day waiting period before they do their inspection visit. Anonymous
staff survey given out to all staff every year at same time parents receive parent
survey. Spelling Bee will be held on January 30, 2023 at 10:30 a.m. Invention
Convention in process for late February or March.

Financial Report — Terri reviewed the financial reports as presented and answered
questions from BOE Members.

Liaison Reports

-Chairperson Willard opened a discussion about the liaisons we have or changes that
we may need to make. Current liaisons are policy, curriculum & instruction,
communications, public relations, financial. Discussion about what each of the
liaison handles and which BOE member will be those liaisons. Discussion included
suggestions to define liaison roles and a method of accountability. For next meeting,
BOE members will bring their input on what their roles entail and will discuss after
CABE training portion of the meeting. Next meeting will also discuss having BOE
members attend BOS/BOF meetings and report back to BOE.



AES BOE Meeting

January 10, 2024

Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 3
-S. Louden noted CIP did not meet last month, no CIP projects in town at this time.
-S. Fuss reminded BOE members of upcoming budget workshops/email for questions.

8. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Item: 2024-2025 Budget — No discussion.

B. Item: Policy 4117.6 Exit Survey/Interviews — First Reading
Supt. Bruneau reviewed this policy and noted that this is a mandated policy to bring
us current with legislation. The policy will be voted on at the next meeting before
going into effect. Supt. Bruneau answered questions from the BOE.

Discussion about pulse surveys for teachers several times throughout the year rather
than just once at the end of the year. Companies who create these surveys so we can
pinpoint any problem areas to address issues in advance. Discussion among BOE
members and staff members present.

C. Item: BOE/BOF Joint Policy Update
S. Louden reported that BOF meeting Dec. 27 was not held, will attend the meeting
on Jan. 24, 2024, to work with BOF to have a joint policy. Will report back in Feb.

9. Other Action Items — None.

10. Public Comment
-J. Hebert thanked the BOE and recommended having people attend other board meetings
in the town.
-J. Morrell noted that it is important to have connections with other boards in the town,
keeps everyone connected.

11. Upcoming Meetings
A. Regular Board Meeting — February 14, 2024 (Including Nick Caruso/CABE — New
BOE Member Training)
B. Budget Meetings — January 17, 2024, January 24, 2024, January 31, 2024
C. Items for Next Meeting — CABE training, liaison role information from each BOE
member, budget approval, joint policy update, finalize policies

12. Adjournment

C. Greenhouse made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:17pm, seconded by G.
Cremé. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



AES Special BOE Meeting
January 17, 2024
DRAFT

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Special Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, January 17, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting Only via ZOOM for Budget

Members Present: Michael Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon O. Louden,
Celeste Willard

Members Absent:  Steven Fuss, Caitlin Greenhouse

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Others: Kim Person

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

7.8 Reminder of Budget Building Seminar Ground Rules
Chairperson Willard reminded everyone of the ground rules for all of the Budget
Building Seminars and encouraged the public to send any questions or comments about
the budget to the dedicated email address for such.

3. Budget Building Seminar 2 — Focus Topics: Special Education, Supplies, Pre-K
Superintendent Bruneau first provided a recap of the main issues discussed during Budget
Building Seminar 1, which focused on the Curriculum and Instruction aspects of the
budget. She then shared her screen to present a slideshow about the three focus topics for
Seminar 2.

A. Special Education

Superintendent Bruneau reminded everyone that AES’ Special Education services are
those which AES is legally obligated to provide. She then discussed the number of AES
students requiring Individualized Education Programs (IEPs), 504 Plans, and
Scientifically Research-Based Intervention (SRBI) services. More screenings and
consultations are often needed in the pre-K and K grades to determine the needs of AES
students for services as soon as possible. Superintendent Bruneau detailed the number of
hours she anticipates will be required during the 2024-2025 school year for the Special
Education services that AES is required to provide, such as for speech and language,
psychological services, social work, occupational therapy, and physical therapy, noting
that the hours listed include those for meetings with parents, screenings, evaluations,



AES Special BOE Meeting
January 17, 2024

DRAFT

testing, classroom observation and communications, and not simply for time working
directly with the students.

All Special Education services are in the 1200’s of the third set of numbers on AES’
budget documents. IEPs are required to be reviewed on an annual basis and require
additional comprehensive testing every three years, for which testing a special consultant
might be needed. The Special Education budget includes expenses for equipment,
salaries, contracted service providers, transportation (for which AES pays to rent the
Town’s bus with wheelchair accessibility), and Extended School Year (ESY) services.
IEPs require that some or all services are provided to students as ESY services during the
summer.

The “good news” for this budget topic is that the budgetary needs have decreased by
$96,000, because AES no longer is required to pay for an outplacement. While
Superintendent Bruneau recommends that the budgeted line items for Special Education
services for the 2024-2025 school year are increased by some $44,500, there is a net
decrease of some $51,500 because of the decrease for the outplacement.

B. Supplies

The budget for instructional supplies for Special Education must be stated separately
because of a report that is required by the State. Superintendent Bruneau does not foresee
any increases needed specifically for Special Education supplies for the 2024-2025
school year but the general supplies needed are included in other line items.

C. Pre-K

Although the pre-K classes typically are self-funded through a School Readiness grant,
Smart Start funding, and tuition, Superintendent Bruneau wanted to address the addition
of a third pre-K classroom because of the increase in Andover’s “birth to three” students.
The pre-K class is the largest growing class of Andover students out of all of the classes
through the twelfth grade! Superintendent Bruneau anticipates having a good trajectory
for the 2025-2026 school year.

Comments from the Public — None.

Adjournment — Chairperson Willard adjourned the Special Meeting at 8:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Shannon O. Louden, BOE Member



AES Special BOE Meeting

January 24th, 2024

Unapproved Draft

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Special Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, January 24, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting Only via ZOOM for Budget

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Gerald Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri, Michael Beckwith,
Steven Fuss, Shannon Louden, Caitlin Greenhouse

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal

1. Call to Order & Ground Rules
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chairperson C. Willard. She shared the
ground rules for the meeting including a hard stop at 90 minutes with all topics as adhered
to on the agenda. There will be an opportunity for public comment at the end of
Superintendent Bruneau’s presentation. This is the third meeting for the budget workshops
with plans for the BOE to vote on the final version on February 14, 2024 at the regular
BOE meeting.

2. Budget Building Seminar 3 - Focus Topics: Salaries, Benefits, Insurance, Bus

Contract

Superintendent Bruneau presented a slide show of about 16 slides to address a review of
the previous 2 budget seminars (total savings of $51,000 so far) and an overview of the
current contractual salary, benefits, and insurance for certified and non-certified staff as
well as the expected bus contract for the upcoming school year. The contractual salary
increase is the largest % of the total budget for the upcoming year and is already set as we
are in the middle of a contract term ($49,570 increase). There will be no anticipated
increases to the number of classes or the number of staff (both certified and non-certified).
There are contractual increases to the superintendent, principal and financial positions
which total an $11,000 increase. Health insurance increases are about a 16% increase
equating to $80,000 of increase. The bus contract anticipates a $6,530 increase. This
brings us to a total increase of roughly $147,100. Adding in the total savings from the
previous 2 budget seminars leaves us with an estimated $95,650 increase in the overall
budget so far. We will have one final budget seminar next Wednesday evening, January
31st. Members of the Board asked several clarifying questions.

3. Comments from the Public — None.
4. Adjournment — Meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Caitlin Greenhouse, AES BOE Secretary



AES Special BOE Meeting
January 31, 2024
Unapproved Draft

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Special Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, January 31, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting Only via ZOOM for Budget

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Gerald Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri, Michael Beckwith,
Steven Fuss, Shannon Louden, Caitlin Greenhouse

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Theresa Smith, Finance Director

1. Call to Order & Ground Rules
The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Chairperson C. Willard. She shared the
ground rules for the meeting including a hard stop at 90 minutes with all topics as adhered
to on the agenda. There will be an opportunity for public comment at the end of
Superintendent Bruneau’s presentation. This is the fourth meeting for the budget
workshops with plans for the BOE to vote on the final version on February 14, 2024 at the
regular BOE meeting.

2. Budget Building Seminar 4 - Focus Topics: Facilities, Maintenance & Other
Superintendent Bruneau presented a slide show of about 12 slides to address a review of
the previous 3 budget seminars (total increase of $95,650 so far) and an overview of the
current facilities, maintenance and other service contracts/fees. Food service fees will stay
the same. The EASTCONN Tech contract will no longer have a grant to pay for part of it
and will increase by $16,000. The HVAC contract will increase by $5,000. The budgeted
fees for oil, propane, gas and diesel will roughly stay the same. The total increase in the
anticipated budget will be $116,650, or a 2.75% increase over last year’s budget. Members
of the Board asked several clarifying questions, most notably about the cost/amount of oil.

To answer an emailed question from a town resident, enrollment numbers for kindergarten
will roughly stay the same and still require 2 classrooms for next year. In the past 5 years,
our school enrollment has grown from 191 to 217 students.

Superintendent Bruneau will post the finalized budget in the agenda/recordings section of
the AES Board pages by this coming Monday, February 5th. We will have a final meeting
for Public question and answer on February 7th via ZOOM meeting. The BOE will vote
on the budget on February 14th at our regular Board meeting.

3. Comments from the Public — None.

4. Adjournment — Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Caitlin Greenhouse, AES BOE Secretary



Our Micsion at AES ic to provide a creative and challenging curricvlum for ALL in a cafe

environment whife nurfuring the values of responsibility, respectfulness, and a desire for learning.

Board of Education Meeting
February 14, 2024

Around the Sehoo! Upcoming Dates
* Enrollment is opening for Kindergarten * February 16 - % day PD
and Preschool for the 24-25 year. * February 19 - No School
* Upcoming family event - St. Patrick’s * February 20 - No School
Day!
* Winter concert was 2/8
Profescional Development Curricolum Highlighte & Updates
* Upcoming winter professional * Spelling Bee winner - Hilary Boris
development days will continue our * |nvention Convention - 3/13/24
work on implementing high quality * We have selected Bookworms to pilot
reading and math instruction. for our reading curriculum in the
* Pre-Kand K will finish their portfolio 2024-2025 school year.

process for NAEYC accreditation. We
have submitted and our window opens
5/




ENROLLMENT REPORT

February 1, 2024
' Pre-K 15 |15 | 13 3 43
K 12 9 2 21
‘Grade1 = 12 |12 i 12 F7
Grade 2 14 14 2 28
 Grade2/3 |15 : 1 15
Grade 3 18 i 18
Grade 4 24 [1 20—
Grade 5 |22 11 22
' Grade 6 20 1 20
Outplaced 1. ' 1
Charter/Magnet | 1 | | 11
Total 217
2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year
August 191 August 194 August 177
September 191 September 194 September 176
October 191 October 196 October 175
November 192 November 198 November 179
December 193 December 203 December 179
January 194 January 201 January 180
February 195 February 204 February 181
March 196 March 205 March 183
April 198 April 205 April 184
May 198 May 205 May 184
June 198 June 205 June 183
2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year
August 193 August 200 August 206
September 193 September 201 September 206
October 193 October 198 October 206
November 193 November 198 November 207
December 191 December 198 December 214
January 192 January 197 January 213
February 194 February 198 February 217
March 192 March 198 March
April 193 April 199 April
May 193 May 199 May
June 193 June 200 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



Andover Elementary School - Health Services Summary

January 2, 2024 - January 31, 2024

73 Different Students came for a Total Number of 198 Visits **
22 Visits were Injury related

113 Visits were llIness related

65 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

44 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 72
Treatments: 18

Medication Administration Visits: 87
Total number of Health Screenings: 0
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 0

Continuous monitoring and tracking of respiratory ilinesses.



T¢ 9T"$70"¥. 000 $8°58L €€ 00°008° 0T ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
£9 66" vy 00°0 107952 00°002'T SVD 31L108 0000-0000-£29-¢00
Td 60°TSL'Eh 00°0 98"4T0'T¢ §6°59.‘yL ALIDTYITI 0000-0000-229-200
0 007000°T 00°0 0070 00°000'T $3INddNS S3ITANLS WIDOS 0000-0000-$19-¢00
4 9y 69T 00°0 A 00°05L°C §317ddNS IONIIDS 0000-0000-€T79-200
0 00°050'¢ 0070 00°0 000502 S317ddNS HiVW 0000-0000-¢19-200
¥4 2 619'T 00°0 9,708y 00°00T'¢ $317ddNS v13 0000-0000-T79-200
)7 LU ' 67°669'T b2 eSS ST 007005 '€¥ S3ITddNS TYYINIO 0000-0000-0T9-200
9 £1°028'T 00°0 187611 00°0%6°T T3AVIL 0000-0000-085-200
9¢ £5°€S2°28 16°€hL'8S 6€"7SE LY 78" 6V ‘88T NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
0s T 128"y 0070 66°07S'Y £1°290°6 ONIONIE % ONIINIY¥d 0000-0000-055-200
i 957 SST'T 0070 1A {2] 00°000°2 ONISILY3IAGY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
8¢ 6" THS ‘11 T16°€95'T 09°6.T'4T 00°58T" L2 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£S-200
0¢ ¥6°8T8°STT 00°9£0°T 16°6¥2'6% §8°$07°99T NOILV140dSNVYL LN3IANLS 0000-0000-0TS-¢00
0 007000 €€ 000 00°0 007000 €€ JONYNIINIVW B HIVdId ADOTONHIAL 0000-0000-2¢¥-200
a8 T6°09T°TT 8" LLS'TT 93'79L8¢ 00°262'T9 STDTAYIS TONYNILNIVW B ¥IVd3Y 0000-0000-0¢€+-200
0 §9°0£2'S 00°0 00°0 007005 'S IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-024-200
2] 05°825°¢ 00°0 0S°TL0'% 00°009'Z SIDIAYIS TWIINHIIAL 0000-0000-0S€-200
147 7360887 00 52L 91599'61 00°002 ‘6% $IDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0v€-200
9 00°09¢‘€ 00°0 00°09T°T 00°025 ‘% SIS TYNOISSIH0d 0000-0000-0¢£€-200
69 9§"€TZ LT £€° L1608 00797095 68°9vT'¥ST SIAS TYNOLLYING3 TYNOISSIH0ud 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00L 00°000°T IINIS JALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-0T¢-200
4] 6" 9L ‘€2 0070009 82°8L2°5L¢ Ly $59°ST9 S1I43N3g TVINIQ ¥ TVOIAI 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 007009°¢ "dW0D LNIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANE INIWTNTLIY 0000-0000-~0¥¢-¢00
14 L6°T£9"SS 00°0 8T"Le€'eh S1°696'86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0¢£¢-¢00
9¢ 60" 2€0°€E 0070 W'y 1y°992"S. VI B WOI4 0000-0000-02¢-00
£9 00228’y 0070 08" 17'8 0070%0°€T JONVHNSNI dno¥d 0000~-0000-0TZ-200
£T 29°88%'¢ 000 8E°TIS 00°000'v INILYIA0 (000-0000-0€£T-200
09 T1°126°2T1 00°0 69269991 00"+19'6LC JALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
0s 6" 919'95T 000 L1°982°6ST 99°206'STE SITYYIVS 140ddnS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 000 bS*0vp'9 00°092'2 T00HIS ¥3WKNS 0000-0000-60T-200
b 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°005‘2 00°00T'9 AVINDTYEND Vi3 0000-0000-80T7-200
£2 00°0v6'2 00°0 00°006 00°0t8"¢ SATYYIVS*SaNs vI 0000-0000-90T-200
LE 6E"¥T6° LT 00°0 10°50£°0T 0767987 SILNLIISENS ¥IHDVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
9% 16796 Ly 00°0 06°STZ'TY 8E"EVE‘ L8 SINVLSISSY TYNOILONMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
8y £0°978'5/8 00°0 99°290'618 ¥0°¥27°269°T SITUVIVS | SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % due|eg 0d Joqunouz  aLA papusdx3a  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLJassq PI 1unoddy
SaA A3LALIDY 043z LS ¥2/0£/90 03 £2/10/10 :poLiad uaLJm)
bZ/0€/90 30 SV S3A :SIUNOIDY ded apn(dul 6666-6666-666-200 01 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy jo buey
140d3y 3Jn1Lpuadx3 woisn) Asewwns $707 WY $p:80
T :oN abed UoL3ednp3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY 207 ‘7 AJeniged



1§ LE°€60°990'7  €2°€9' 291 6¥°9bL'TI0'C  €2°96L'¥ET'Y L8301 [euld
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 paiabpng-uoN |euLd
T¢ LE€60'¥90°  ETTE9Y 29T 67 VL' TI0T  €2°96L'VEL'Y pa1abpng [euLd
18 LE°E60'990°7  €2°€9Y' 79T 6vOpL'TI0'Z  €2°96L'bET'Y (e30L pund
0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pung
T§ LE°€60'¥90°7  €TTE9P 9T 6v°9vLTI0'C  €2°96L'¥EL'Y pa1abpng puny
99 05°200'¢ 0070 05" Lb8"S 00°058'8 §331 ¥ S3ang 0000-0000-0T8-¢00
8¢ 16°LY'8 00°0 €0°292°S 00002 €T VIQ3W/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0St $3008 SIIANLS VIDOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 008 HLVW 0000-0000-Z¥9-200
91 ¥6°LL8 00°0 90°2T 00°050°‘T sx00d v13 0000-0000-T#9-200
0 00"05S'T 00°0 00°0 00°085'T ST¥DI00I¥3d/$%008 0000-0000-0¥9-200
1 0" L6¥'0T 00°0 05" 8%L"S 00°9vZ'91 135310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00052 00°0 00'0 00°0S2 INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn g 3ue[eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papuddxa  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLadsag PI N0V
1402y aunyLpuadx3 woIsn) AJewwns 4707 WY Cp:80
7 0N abed UOLIBINP3 JO pJBOG JIAOPUY 207 ‘L Aenaged



0000 L0J3u0 33[go

TF 00°009°¢ 0070 0070052 000079
15 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°00S‘2 00°001"9 [BI0L {0J3U0D
v 007009'¢ 0070 00°005'2 0070019 sqnd/6utydeod 0000-000T-80T-200
IINDIFIN VDA 0000-0000-80T-200
£t 00°0v62 0070 007006 00°0¥8'¢€ 0000 [043u0) 123[q0
£ 00°0v6'2 00°0 00006 00°0¥8'¢ [e3oL 043U
£t 00°0%6'C 0070 007006 00°0¥8'¢ *INp3 [BLIRdS VI *1sqnS 0000-002T-901-200
SITUVIVS'SANs VI 0000-0000-90T-200
L£ 6€¥16° L1 00°0 10°$02"0T 0%'619'82 0000 {oJ3au0d 333(qo
L£ 6€"v16° LT 00°0 10°502°01 0p*619'82 LB30L |0J3U0D
001 00°0 00°0 10°50L'y 0v"6€0°7 *onp3 23S JaydeaL ‘Isqns 0000-00ZT-£0T-200
Y4 6E" 416" LT 0070 00°000'9 0008592 *b3y JayeaL *1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SALNLIISNS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
9% 16°96." Ly 00°0 06°ST2'TY 8¢ Eve" /8 0000 [043u0d 133[q0
9% 16°96L Ly 00'0 06°ST2'TH 8EEhe‘ L8 {E10L |0J43U0Y
00T 00°0 00°0 £7'699'T 00°0 AJeaqLi/eLpan 0000-0¢¢Z-20T-200
47 167962 Ly 00°0 Ly 9%5°6€ 8E"EVE‘L8 *30p3 *23dS *ISSY UOLIINIISUT 0000-002T-20T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOLLINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
8y £0°818°/8 00°0 98290618 0°¥22'169°T 0000 LoJ3u0) 13(qo
8Y £0°818°5.8 00°0 99°790'618 0" 422" 169'T [B30L [0J3U0)
153 £8°969" vt 0070 Ly €8T 9p ¥£°088'06 SaLI[BS 3L [BUOLIINJISUI 0000-0€£2Z-10T-200
B¢ T19°€€p'2¢ 00°0 9T"€£0°07 02" 9€T'#¢ Adejes AsedqLy 0000-02Z¢-T0T-200
09 8 Ur'Te 00°0 89" /86 T¢ 00000°€S JaydeaL yaeds 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
0$ £$°000'16 00°0 16"9.1'06 05" LLT 18T JaydeaL *p3 [eLoads 0000-00¢T-T0T~200
14 b2 y17'989 00°0 85°780°1€9 00°0€0'8TE'T SJaydesL 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS , S¥3HDVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 4 Pdue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuddx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLJIs3g PI Unoddy
SaA :A1LALIDY 043z dLys $2/0€/90 03 £2/10/10 :poLJad ua.Lim)
¥2/0€/90 +40 SV SBA :SIun0ddy ded apn|dur 6666-6666-666-700 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy jo abuey
1Joday aJniLpuadx3 woisn) |Le13a $707 W £7:90
T :oN abed UoLIeINp3 Jo pJeos Jaropuy pz07 ‘L Adenugad



99 §0"2€0°€E 00°0 W'y Lh*992'5L 3JeILpan § YOI4 0000-000T-02¢-200
TAVOIQIM B WOI4 0000-0000-02¢-200

£9 08y 00°0 08°L12'8 00°0%0'€T 0000 L043u0d 13[q0

£9 0228y 00°0 08'L12'8 00°0v0'€T (B10L |043U0D
£9 0728y 00°0 08°/12°8 00" 00" €T "SUI 311 dnouy 0000-000T-0T¢-200
JONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0T2-200

€1 19'88%°¢ 0070 8E°TIS 00000y 0000 L0J3u0Dd 333[q0

£1 9°98p'¢ 00°0 8E°TIS 00000t [E0L {0J3U0)
£l 79°'88"¢ 00°0 8E°TIS 00°000"% SWLYIIAQ [BLPOISN) 0000-079Z-0€£T-200
IWILYIAO 0000-0000-0£T-200

09 TI°126' 21T 00°0 68°269°99T 00°479'6.2 0000 1043u0) 323(q0

09 TT°126' 711 00°0 68°269°99T 00°$79"642 LE30L {043U0D
09 00°282"0¢ 00°0 00720 vw 00°¥86‘v. SILAJIS [BLOURULS 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
09 LE°TEE0¢ 000 £9'862' 4. 00°0£9'p2T 34815 ULUpY paL}LLI®) 0000-0T¥2-TTT-00
09 L L0€ 2€ 00°0 92°269'LY 00"000'08 JuspualuLJadng 0000-02€Z-TTT-200
JALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200

0¢ 67°97995T 00°0 117982651 99°206°STE 0000 L0J3u0d 333[go

0s 6°919°95T 00°0 11°982'65T 99°706°STE [e01 {0JIUGD
£¢ 9¢"¥52'99 00°0 ¥2°8.6"S. 09°2€2 44T SatJe|es |eLpolsm 0000-0T9Z-0TT-200
€ 0895021 000 90°780°1¢ 95" €T 8¢ S3LIB|BS ULWPY PaLjL1JIUON 0000-0T¥Z-0TT-00
144 80°997°81 000 19° 20791 SLUELS'eE JB[BS 331440 1APUAIULIANS PALL1IAIUON 0000-02€Z-0TT-200
14 L€ 166" ¥E 00°0 £9°/8€'€€ 00°58£'89 9SJNN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-¢00
14 8T"EvT 9T 00°0 L5°06p' 41 SLUELS TE S3LJR[BS ULWPY Pads paLyLlJaduoN 0000-00ZT-0TT-200
SATYVIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200

001 00°0 00°0 S 09 00°092'¢ 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

001 000 00°0 R 00°092'¢ [E30L [0J3U0)
001 000 00°0 ¥S"0vh'9 00°092'2 *anp3 *3ds - BulJoIniy |ooyds Jauwng 0000-002T-60T-200
JO0HJS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn 4 aue|eg 0d Jaqunaul QA popuadx3  1bpng paidopy uoL1dLJds3q PI 1UN0JJY
3J0dy aJn1Lpuadx3 woasn) |Le3aq $707 W 5180
Z :ON dbed UoLIEINp3 JO pueOg JIAOPUY 207 ‘7 Asenaged



0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0.d 0000-0T€Z-02¢-200
00T 00°0 0072561 00°95.'6 00°06T'02 sa2LAJ9S Adesayl [edisAud 0000-0£12-02€£-200
00T 000 00°0vE ‘€2 00°098'22 00°¥69'0f S3JLAJAS |BUOLIEANII0 0000-09T2-02¢-200
28 95" £0L"S £6°E52'12 00°0TS'¥ 68°290°9% SLAJRS |eILbo|oyAsd 0000-0¥T2-02€-200
9/ 00°0TE'TT 00°008°91 00°068 8T 00°000" LY PIdS - SIAS P3 [BUOLSSRJ0Ud 0000-0021-02€-200
SJAS TYNOLLYINA3 TYNOISSIA0Ud 0000-0000-0¢€-200

00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00£ 007000°T 0000 Lo43u0) 323[q0

00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°002 00°000‘T [BI0L [0J3U0D
00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00" 00, 00'000'T YJ3[) pJeog 0000-0T£2-0TE-200
JDIANIS JAILVYISINIWAY 0000-0000-0T€-200

0 6T°9.€ 57 000009 82°912'5.¢ L' ¥59'ST9 0000 L0J3u0) 333[go

9 67" 9L ‘$ET 000009 82°8L2'SL€ 1" $59'ST9 (B304 [043U0D
i) 6T"9LE 'vET 0070009 82°8L7"SL€ 1959 ST9 S1Ljouag 0000-000T-082-200
S1T43N39 TVIN3A B TVOIQIW 0000-0000-082-200

0 000092 00°0 00°0 00°009‘¢ 0000 L0J3u0) 333[go

0 00°009°7 00°0 00°0 00°009'2 {301 |043u0)
0 0070092 00°0 000 0070092 uoLyesuaduo) Juauko| dusun 0000-000T-092-200
*dW0D INFWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200

0 00°000°ST 000 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L0J3u0d 333[q0

0 00°000°ST 000 000 00°000'ST [B30L {043U0D
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST JUBKR L33y 0000-000T-0¥Z-200
1N0ANG INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200

b 16°T£9'SS 00°0 8T L85 ey $1°696'86 0000 L043u0) 223[q0

by 16°T€9°SS 000 8T°L€6'Sh §1°696'86 [B30L [043U0D
b 16°T£9'¢S 000 8T" 266" ¢h ST°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£Z-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200

96 §0" 260 €S 00°0 W' 17°992°5L 0000 (0J2u0) 333[q0

9§ §0" 260" €€ 000 W'y 151992'5L [E30L [0J3U0)
pasn ¢ due| By 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadx3s  38bpng peadopy uoL1dL41s3g PI 3unoddY
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3d woIsn) | L33 02 WY £p:80

¢ ‘0N 3bed

UOLYEINP3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY

¥207 ‘2 Adenagpd



0000 L0J3u0d 333[qo

0 $9°0L2'S 00°0 00°0 00" 005 S
0 §9°0£2"S 00°0 00°0 007005 'S {e30L |04U0)
0 00"000°T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJn - JAS BuLuead ¥292-0£92-029-200
0 $9°0L2"Y 00"0 00°0 00°00S'¥ BuLuea|) A1L|Loed §292-0T92-02+-200
JDTAY3S ONINVITD 0000-0000-02t-200
¥s 05°825‘¢ 00°0 0S°'TL0' 00°009°2 0000 L0J3u0) 33(qo
bS 05°9825'¢ 00°0 05°T£0°¥ 007009‘L [BI0L (0J2u0)
05 05°825¢ 00"0 05" TLp'€ 00"000" 2 [3UU0SJad - IAS |BILUYIDL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00T 00"0 00°0 00009 00009 (sdLedad) SIILAJDS |BILUYIRY ILSNW #000-000T-05€-200
SIDINIS TYDINKDAL 0000-0000-05€-200
117 7860887 00'52L 97'699°6T 000026t 0000 [043u0) 133[qo
1] 860882 00S2L 97"599'6T 00°002" 6¥ [e30L |0430)
0 00" £966T 00"0 00°€€ 00"00002 Wedb04d YounT - IAS JOUd JAYI0 0000-00TE-0%€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 16°509'TT 007005 S S3DLAJRS [BUOLSSDJ0Ud ABOLOUYDRL uLupy 0000-0852-0v€-200
0 60" 6TS 00°0 00°0 007005 ‘¢ [3UUOSJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSS3S0Ud 0000-0£5Z-0v€-200
00T 00°0 00°SZT 00°05T 00"00%"€ [BISLI - JAS JOUd J3Y10 0000-0TSZ-0v€-200
0 007000°T 00"0 00°0 007000°T [edLOULId - IAS JOUd JRYI0 0000-0T#Z-0vE-200
61 2018 00°0 G691 00"000'T IAS J0Ud J3Y30 - JudpuduLiadns 0000-0Z£Z-0¥€-200
€9 05'8Ev'y 00"0 0595, 00°000'ZT PJBOg - JAS |BUOLSS3J0Ud JAYIO 0000-0TEZ-0¥£-200
€€ 00°002'T 00009 00°0 00°008‘T ueLdLsAyd (00yds 0000-0€TZ-0v€-200
u 00°58 00°0 00°S21 00"000'T SIAS |BUOLSSRJ0.d J3YI0 PadS 0000-002T-0v€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSII0Md ¥IHLIO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
97 00" 095 ¢ 00°0 00"09T°T 00°025'y 0000 {0J3u0) 293(q0
9 00°09¢‘€ 00'0 00°097°T 007025y [E30L {0J3U0)
0 00009 00°0 00°0 00" 009 BuLules] Jjeis satat|Loed £292-€T22-0E€-200
0¢ 00°09.'2 00°0 00"09T'T 00°026'€ PaL}L34d) UON - BuLuiedy 4Je3s 0000-£122-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSII0dd 0000-0000-0¢££-200
68 95" €T LT €5 176°08 00'970°9S 69°95T'¥ST 0000 [0J2u0) 133(q0
68 9s"€12' LT £6° 11608 00°970'9S 68" 941" ST (€01 {043U0)
pasn % 3JUe|eg 0d J9qunu3 QLA papusdx3  12bpng paidopy uoL1dLJ353q PI UN0JDY
14003y 2Jn1Lpuadx3 wolsn) |Le1dd $707 WY £9:80
p 0N 3bed UOL1eINp3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY 207 ‘1 Aenged



a 00°T29'L 00°0 00°050'T 00°520'0T s9a) B SasuadL ABo|ouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
19 61" TTH'S 16°€9¢'T 06°€8L°€ 00°099‘8 (3uLd p abeisod) uoLyedLunumo) ULWpPY 0000-0ThZ-0£S-200
00T 00°0 00°0 0L°S¥E'6 00"00L‘L s394 B sasuedL| ABofouydal |euoLidnJIsux 0000-0£22-0€5-200
0 0£ 90§ 00°0 000 00" 052 aJemijos AsegLl 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

0 ¥6'818°STT 00°9£0°T 1667261 §8"¥0T 99T 0000 [042u0) 323(q0

0f ¥6°818‘STT 00°950°T 16°6v2"6v $9°$0T 99T [B30L |0J2U0)
61 99°970°87 00°0£9 65°070'9 §2°659 ¥E uoLIelJodsueal pads 6000-00£Z-0TS-200
€€ 82°008'/8 00" 90% 26667 ¢Y 09°Stp'TET uoLye3Jodsue ] 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOTLVLYOdSNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

0 00°000‘€¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000" €€ 0000 L043u0) 333(q0

0 00°000°€¢ 00'0 00'0 00°000°€€ {B30L 1043U0D
0 00°000°€Z 00°0 00°0 00°000'€2 aJueuduLeW B JLeday ABojouyddL ulupy 0000-0852-2E¥-200
0 00°000"01 000 000 0000001 alulew B Jteday Aboouydal |euoLIdnJisul 0000-0€22-2€7-200
JONYNILINIVA B dIVdI¥ ADOTONHOIL 0000-0000-¢£+-200

28 16°09T'TT 85" L15'TT 99°78.'8¢ 00°262'19 0000 L0J3u0) 333{q0

8 16°097'T1 85°LL8'TT 99°28."8¢ 00°262'19 {E0L [043U0)
6 00°02L'T 00'0 00082 00"000"¢ 92ueualuLen uaudinbl - bud youm 2292-00T¢-0€4-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00" 005 Sstedas uoLyeluodsue.) 0000-00£2-0£¥-200
9 WHsL'T 00°0 8" Shp'S 00°002"2 £334eS - JuLeN B Jieddy 0000-0£92-0£4-200
0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000‘T A3LN23S - JuLeN B J1eday 0000-099Z-0¢¥-200
112 85" 6£2"¢ 00°0 W 097'e 00°005‘S Spuno.y - 3JURUIIULEN § JLeddy ¥292-0£9Z-0€4-200
8/ Y443 00°0 T UT'T 00°005‘T juaudLnba Joopino Jo Jieday 2797-0£92-0€4-200
0 16°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T "$OAS BuLues|d-A3L[Loed §292-0792-057-200
00T 00°0 00°528'7 9£°9TL'7 00°005'ZT JOLIDIUT - 3duRURIULEN A3L| LIRS £292-0792-059-200
00T 00°0 16°TET'S 98" TTH'y 00°002 "¢ butuea|> sdo A3t Loed §792-0192-0€-200
00T 00°0 000 Th'150"S 00°002'6 9DUBURIULEN JOLJIWI - sdo buLp|Lng £292-0T92-0€4-200
0 00°260°T 00"0 00°0 00°260‘T Jusudinb3 JuLew g . Leddy 2292-0T92-0¢€4-200
00T 0070 00°008'y 91" 0L1'9T 00°000'01 JVAH SuoLIeJado BulpiLng W B ¥ 1292-0T92-084-200
08 4896 19°028 9'96T°T 00°005'T Suotyesado bulp|ing - Juiew g JLeday 0000-0T92-0¢+-200
5/ 00°§2 00°0 00"S. 00°00T 9JUBURIULEW B J1edRY SIILAJRS Y1|BBH 0000-0£T2-0£%-200
SIDIAYAS FONVNILINIVW B YIVdId 0000-0000-0€¥-200
pasn 4 goue|eq 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papusdxa  1abpng paidopy uoL1d 1433 PI un0ddy
. 1Joday aJniLpuadx3 wosn) |Le1dq $707 WY £5:80
¢ :0N 3bed UoL1BJnp3 JO pJe0g JBAOpUY 207 ‘7 Adeniged



0 00"00Z 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns abenbue pLJom 2000-000T-0T9-200
9¢ ¥8°220'C 00°0 91" 221’7 00°0ST'€ saL|ddns |eu0LIdNJISUT 0000-000T-0T9-200
§3I7ddNS TVYINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200

9 £1°028'T 00°0 L8611 00°0v6'T 0000 L043u0> 333[q0

9 £1°028'T 00°0 18°611 00°0v6'T [E30L {0J3U0)
0 00" 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°008 [3AeJ) - sdo Butpying 0000-0T92-085-200
0 00°0S¢E 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢€ abea| LW - S3ILAJRS [BISLY 0000-0T52-085-200
0 0000T 00°0 00°0 007001 S9L1LALIDY JUpNIS-|aAed) 0000-06¥2-085-200
0 00002 00"0 00°0 007002 [AB.L ULUWpY 0000-0T¥Z-085-200
6T 197781 00°0 £E°19 00" 0S¢ [3ARJY - JUBpUIULIAANS 0000-0z€£¢-08S-200
0 00° 04T 00°0 00°0 00°0¢T abea| Lw - BuLuteJ) yjeis 0000-£T¢2-085-200
8T 9" 14T 00°0 A4 00°00€ "pads/|3AeaL §4eIS 0000-002T-08$-200
TIAVAL 0000-0000-08S-200

9¢ £5°€52'28 6'€vL'8S 6" 258" Ly ¥8"6¥€ 98T 0000 [042u0) 323(q0

96 £5°€52'28 26°€pL°8S 6€" 25" 1¥ ¥8"6¥€ 98T {e30L [043u0d
6¢ £5°885 02 26°EpL 88 6" L10°'TY b8 69€ ‘0.1 'p3 [eL23dS /3udwdde|dIng 0000-002-095-200
13 00°599°TT 0070 00°S€€'9 00700081 s|ooyds Jauben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-¢00

08 T T2 Y 0070 66°0¥S ‘¥ £1°290°6 0000 LoJ3u0) 323[q0

08 PIUTeS'y 00°0 66°0vS‘Y £1°790'6 (B304 [0J3U0D
0 00°005'T 00°0 0070 00008 ‘T buLpula/buliuLid 0000-0T¥¢-055-200
09 y1°T20'€ 00°0 66°0vS'Y £1°795'L ButiuLid - yaaL paje[dy Isul 0000-0€22-055-200
ONIONIS 3 ONIININ¥d 0000-0000-055-200

i 95" SST'T 00°0 by v8 00°000°¢ 0000 L043u0d 333[q0

14 96" 51T 0070 A7) 00°000'2 Le30L [0J3U0D
9§ 94°6%9 00°0 by v 0070051 SIAS |duuosdad - BulsLisanpy 0000-0£52-0¥5-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ buLsL1.anpy 0000-02£2-0vS-200
ONISILY¥IAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-¢00

8s 6" TvS ‘11 T6°€9¢‘T 09°6/T'4T 00758122 0000 [042u0) 323[q0

8S 6v"ThS ‘11 16°€9p'T 09°6.T'41 00°$81°£2 (B30 |043U0)
pasn % Jue|eg 0d Jaqumdui  aLx papuadxa  3a3bpng paidopy uoL3dLJaseq PI 3un0dY
14002y dJn3Lpuddx3 woasn) |LeIdq z0Z WY £9:90
9 :oN abed uoLyeanp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy y207 ‘7 Adenagad



0f [ 199 67°669'T 2 gss'ST 00005 ¥ 0000 [042u0) 128(q0
0f [T ' 67°669‘T 2 €8S 'ST 0000S"€p [E0L [0J2u0D
¥ 20" 087 00°0 86°61 00" 005 saLjddns 9ILAJ3S pood 0000-00T£-079-200
6¢ 00°022'T 00°0 00°08L 00°000'2 £1JeS - saLqddng 0000-0292-079-200
0 00°000'T 000 000 00°000'T A1Lndes - saL|ddns 0000-0992-079-200
0 00°000'T 000 000 00°000'T spunoJy - saL|ddns ¥292-0£92-019-200
00T 00°0 00°0 97°560'C 00°000'2 JOLIII - sat|ddns A3L| Loed £292-0292-079-200
9 8c°8¢s", 000 9'T9% 00°000'8 sat|ddns buiuea|d A3L|Lde4 $292-0192-079-200
00T 00°0 00°0 Th'8€€'S 00°005 "¢ JOLJIIUI - S3LIL| LIS - S3L|ddns £292-0192-079-200
0 £7°990'T 000 00°0 00°000'¢ saL|ddns JVAH SaLlL|Loed 1292-0192-0T9-200
0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°002 S3DLAJRS |3UU0SJ3d - SdL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S8ILAJRS |BISL4 - saL|ddns 0000-0T52-019-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°00S S3L1LALIdR 3pRab y3g - sat|ddns 9200-06+2-019-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00001 S3LILALIOY JudpniS-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
9/ L1858 000 £TTHL'T 00°00¢'2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-0T9-200
%6 19°§2 000 €€ hLY 00°005 saL[ddns - 331440 JuspualuLJadng 0000-02£2-0T9-200
9¢ £ €¥S 00'0 15°90¢ 007058 sat|ddns 308 0000-0T€Z-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns BuLisaL 0000-0¥22-0T9-200
u 6L SLL 00°0 1792t 00°000'T sat|ddns Abo|ouydaL 0000-0£22-019-200
67 Wt 00°0 8°6 007002 saL|ddns AieaqL 0000-0222-079-200
¥ £0°T98 000 £6'919 00°008'T bututeda yjeas - saL|ddns 0000-£T22-019-200
9 ¥0'p£2 000 96°ST 00°052 saL|ddns AdeJayi uoliedndd0 0000-09T2-0T9-200
0§ Sh6Ep 00°0 Y13, 007057 saL{ddns yo3ads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
0 80°T6¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T ABo[oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥12-0T9-200
00T 00°0 #0°960'T 86°¢£€ 00°059 saL|ddns y3 eaH 0000-0€12-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 SIAS YJOM [BL20S - saL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
¥ £1°152'2 00°0 19'948 00°009'¢ "p3°ds-saL[ddnS |UOLIINJISUT 0000-0021-0T9-200
0 00° 0SS 00°0 00°0 00° 0SS saL|ddns 3peJs Y39 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°007 00°0 000 00°002 saL|ddns 3peJs y3g $200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns apeds yip ¥200-000T-0T9-200
£9 2681 SLU6YT £1' 497 00°00S saL|ddns apeJs pag £200-000T-0T9-200
6S 18°0L¢ wur 16°952 00°006 saL|ddns ape.d puodas 2200-0001-0T9-200
00T 000 89" 181 €10 00°007 saL|ddns ape.s 1s41 1200-000T-019-200
43 18°¢€7 00°0 0y TIT 00°00S saL[ddns ual.ebuapuly 0200-000T-079-200
Sh 59" 912 00°0 Y24 00°00S saL|ddns 14y §000-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 000 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns dLsnW $000-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-079-200
pasn % 9IUe| BY 0d Jaqundu3 aLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL1d1Jasaq PI Junoddy
14003y 9.n1Lpuadxd woasn) |LeIdd $707 WY £9:80
[ :oN 3bed uoLieInp3 Jo p.Jeog JaAopuy 207 ‘L Auenage4



T¢ 91" 410" ¥L 00°0 ¥8° 58 €€ 00°008‘£0T LL0 buLiesH 0000-0T9Z-¥¢9-200
ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200

£9 66°Ey 00°0 10°98L 00°002'T 0000 [043u0d 333(q0

£9 66" by 00°0 107982 00°002'T (B304 |043u0D
£9 66"ty 00°0 107952 00°00Z'1 auedoJd 0000-0T9Z-£29-200
Sv9 311108 0000-0000-£29-200

¥ 60" TSty 0070 99°¥T0'T¢ $6°59L'vL 0000 LoJ3u0) 13[qo

Ty 60°TSL €y 00°0 99°4T0‘T¢ 56°592'¥L {el0L [0J3u0d
b 60°TSL'EY 00°0 99°¥10°T¢ §6°59L'vL ApLnn|3 0000-0192-229-200
ALTDI¥LI3T3 0000-0000-229-200

0 00"000°T 00°0 0070 00°000'T 0000 LoJ3u0) 323(q0

0 00"000'T 00°0 00°0 007000'T [E30L {0J3u0)
0 00°000'T 0070 00°0 00"000'T soL|ddng saLpnis [BL20S £200-000T-¥19-200
§3I7ddNS SIIANLS WIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200

14 97" 169°C 00°0 BT 00708L°2 0000 (oJ1u0d 133[qo

/4 9'$69°C 00°0 b5'9§ 0070522 {E30L {043U0)
4 9" ¥69'2 00°0 bs"SS 0070522 22UBLIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
§3I1ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-€79-200

0 00°050°¢ 0070 00°0 00"050°2 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

0 00°00'2 00°0 00°0 00"050'2 {e30L [043U0)
0 00°050°2 00°0 000 00°050‘¢ y¥ew-saL|ddns £000-000T-¢19-200
S3I7ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200

£ b2'6T9'T 00°0 9. 08¥ 00°00T'2 0000 L042u0) 138(q0

£ x.msuﬂ 0070 9.708% 00°00T‘2 {e30L [0J3U0)
£2 ¥'619'T 00°0 92" 08Y 00°00T'Z V13 saL|ddns 1000-000T-119-200
§311ddNS v13 0000-0000-119-200
pasn ¢ ?due|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadxa  13bpng paidopy uoLadLJIsaq PI N0V
1J0d9y aJnyipuadx3 wolsn) |1e13q 4707 WY 580
g :oN 3bieq yoL1eonp3 Jo pJeOg JBAOpUY 207 ‘£ Adenaged



0 00"002'T 0070 0070 007002'T Y3en-syoo8 £000-000T-Z¥9-¢00
$)008 HLYW 0000-0000~2¥9-200

91 6" LL8 00°0 901 00°050'T 0000 [0J2u0) 332(q0

91 b6'LL8 00°0 90"t 00°050'1 LE30L |0J1U0)
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ apeJb y19 - v13 - syoos 9200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S apedb Y15 syo0d v13 §200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°08T 00°0 0070 00°0ST 9peJD Y3-¥13-5%008 ¥200-000T-T#9-200
0 00002 00°0 0070 007002 9peJ) PJE-¥13-54008 €200-000T-T#9-200
59 00°¢S 00°0 00°86 00°0ST 9peJd puz-v13-sx008 {200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°08 00°0 00°0 0005 9peJd IST-V13-53008 1200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 0070S Ud2.IeBJBpULY $Y00G V13 0200-000T-T#9-200
oY 6°SL 00°0 90" L 00°0ST v13-5008 T000-000T-T¥9-200
$%008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200

0 00°085T 000 00°0 007085 'T 0000 1043u0) 333(q0

0 007085 ‘T 00'0 000 00085 'T (€304 1043U0)
0 00°00. 00°0 00°0 00°00£ S|e3LpoLiad/syo0d AseaqLy 0000-022¢-0¥9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 007002 s|eJLpoLJad B syooq pads 0000-00ZT-0¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST SeatpoLiad } 500 JLSNW ¥000-000T-0¥9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sy00§ 1x3L 0000-000T-0¥9-200
SIVIIA0I¥3d/SH008 (0000-0000-0#9-200

13 05" L6v"0T 00°0 05°87L"S 00"9¥2'9T 0000 L043u0) 323(q0

g€ 05°L6v"0T 00°0 0§°8vL*S 00°9p2'91 (B30 |0J2U0D
1 05" 26701 00°0 05°8vL'S 00°9vZ'9T {osaLa 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

0 00°05Z 00°0 00°0 0070S¢ 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

0 00°0s¢ 0070 00°0 00°05¢ (301 [043U0D
0 007052 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ Spuno.3 0000-0€9¢-929-200
3INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

T¢ 9T" 10 pL 00°0 ¥8768L' €€ 007008 "£01 0000 L042u0) 322(qo

I€ 9T°470"tL 00°0 ¥8°8L €€ 00°008° 20T [e30L [042u0D
pasn % Jue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  19bpng paidopy uoL3dLJasag PI 3unoddy
3J0d3y auJnyipuadx3 wolsn) |Le1aq ¥707 WY £9:90
6 :ON 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY y20¢ *1 Aenagay



99 05°200'¢ 00°0 05" /¥8°S 00°058'8 0000 1043u0) 333[q0
9 05°200'¢ 00°0 05" 298" 00°058'8 [Pl0L |0JIUOD
8y 00092 00°0 00°0v2 00° 005 suotyesado buLp(Lng - s394 0000-0T9Z-0T8-200
88 00 00T 00'0 00°00L 00°008 SIILAIBS [BISLS - S3ng 0000-0T52-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T 3V - SALILALIDV U3PNIS - S394 5000-0672-018-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T JLSNW - SALILALIOY JU3PNIS - S394 ¥000-06¥Z-0T8-200
0 05" 29, 00'0 05" 8T 00° 056 SILILALIDY JUBpNIS - S934 0000-0642-0T8-200
0 00°05. 00°0 00°0 00° 052 $394/s3nq [edLdLULId 0000-0T#2-0T8-200
96 00°¥8 00'0 00°990'7 00°0ST'Z $994/53nq uapualuLJadns 0000-02£2-0T8-200
£8 00" 9¥S 00°0 00'59'2 00°002'¢ s394/sanq 308 0000-0T€2-0T8-200
0 00°0ST 00'0 00°0 00°0ST s394/sana AJedqL1 0000-0222-0T8-200
0 00° 05T 00'0 00°0 00°0ST SIDLAJIDS Y1|E3H - S3ng 0000-0£TZ-0T8-200
$334 ® $Ina 0000-0000-0T8-200
8¢ 16" 25’8 00°0 £0"L92"S 00°00L'€T 0000 [043u0) 393[q0
gt 16°261'9 00'0 £0°£92'S 00°002"€T [B0L {043U0)
0 00°002'T 00'0 00°0 00°002'T saL|ddns ABojouydsL uLwpy 0000-0852-059-200
0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ JUBWSSASSY uapn3s - saL{ddns ydaL 0000-0v22-059-200
0 00°002'¢ 00°0 00'0 00°002'2 juaudinb3 | [eus-ue|d ABofouyds) 0000-0£22-059-200
08 16°258'T 00°0 £0°292'S 00°009'9 pa [eLd3ds - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-002T-059-200
0 00°002 000 00°0 00°002 abenbuey p{.Jom-Abo[ouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00°005 [BU0LIONJIISUT - Sat|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIG3W/¥3LNANOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ 0000 [0J3u0) 333[qo
0 00° 0S¥ 00'0 00'0 00°0SY {e101 1042U0)
0 00052 00°0 00°0 00°052 S3LPNIS [RBLI0S 3pRID Ydp ¥200-000T-#¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00" 05T apeJb puz s)o08 SaLpnIS [BLIOS 2200-000T-#9-200
0 0005 00°0 00°0 00°05 9peJb ST $)008 SALPMIS [BLIOS 1200-000T-¥¥9-200
$H008 S3IANLS VIDOS 0000-0000-t+9-200
0 00°007'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 [043u0) 323(q0
0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T [E01 {042U0)
pasn % due[eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA popusdxa  1abpng paydopy uoL1dLJIs3g PI 1uUnoddy
1J0d3y 3Jn1Lpuadx3 wolsn) [Le13d $207 W £4:80

(0T :ON d3bed

UOLIINPI JO PJBOG JIAOPUY

p207 ‘L Aveniged



1§ [6°660'%00°7  SU°E9H T 6" ape‘110'7 {Eaal foutd

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN |euL4

TS LE7660°490'7 €€V 29T 6v'9bL'TI0C  €T96L°VET'Y pa13bpng |eul

1) LE°660000°C  ST'EV'IOT 6V'OML'THO s 962" vee'y -{eaad puRd

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund

1§ LE7€60'¥90°7  €T°€9v' 29T V' 9PL'TI0'T  €2°96L'¥EL'Y pa1abpng pund

pasn 4 9dUE| Y 0d Joqunoul QLA papuddx3a  336png pardopy uorydLadsea PI unoddY
1Joddy aun3Lpuadx3 wolsnd [LeI3Q $207 WY €180

T :ON 3beq

UOLIBINI JO PJROG JIAOPUY

¥207 *¢ Asenaged



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, FEBRUARY 14, 2024:
ACTION ITEM(S)

Item 8.A: Accept 2024-2025 Proposed Budget.

Item 8.B: Accept Policy 4117.6 Exit Survey/Interviews.

Iltem 8.C: BOE/BOF Joint Policy Update — Possible Action.



